## <u>Minutes</u>

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

13 October 2015



## Meeting held at Committee Room 9- Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	<b>Committee Members Present</b> : Councillors Dominic Gilham (Chairman), Carol Melvin and David Yarrow.
	Also Present: Mr Darren Farrell (Premises Licence holder and Designated Premises Supervisor) and Mr Philip Samarakis (Solicitor).
	Sergeant Nick Davies and PC Emly Mitchell (Metropolitan Police Service).
	<b>LBH Officers Present</b> : Beejal Soni (Legal Advisor), Stephanie Waterford (Licensing Officer) and Khalid Ahmed (Democratic Services Manager).
1.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND ITEMS MARKED PART II WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE
	Agenda Item 5 - Summary Premises Licence Review - RE Bar was considered in private.
2.	SUMMARY PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW - RE BAR, 163 FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE (Agenda Item 5)
	This item is included in Part II as it contains information relating to an action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government [Access to Information] Act 1985 as amended.
	THE DECISION
	Resolved: That:
	The Sub-Committee has considered all the relevant representations made available to it and in doing so has taken into account the Licensing Act 2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act, the Home Office Summary Review Guidance, the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing objectives and the Public Sector Equality Duty. The

Licensing Sub-Committee has come to the following decision:

The Sub-Committee has decided on a balance of probabilities that it is proportionate to impose interim steps on the Premises Licence of RE Bar pending determination of the review of the Premises licence the, namely the addition of conditions to the premises:

- 1. At all times when door supervisors are required to be working on the premises pursuant to these licence conditions all persons entering or reentering the premises shall be searched by an SIA trained member of staff using a search wand. The search will also include a "pat down" and a full bag search.
- 2 During opening hours, the CCTV system shall record activity at the entrance of the premises;
- 3. A television monitor shall be installed at the entrance to the premises showing the faces of customers as they enter the premises. The screen shall be so positioned as to render it evident to customers entering the premises that their image is being captured on CCTV.
- 4. One female door supervisor and one male door supervisor shall be on duty at the premises from 8 PM until the close of premises on Fridays, Saturdays, and "Special Events"
- 5. There shall be a policy agreed with the Metropolitan Police Service for the premises relating to the storage and disposal of illegal drugs, weapons or other such prohibited items found on persons attempting to enter or on the premises
- 6. There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after midnight.

The above conditions are to take effect immediately.

The meeting, which commenced at 2.05 pm, closed at 3.05pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.